12/14/2017 Mail - felton.thomas@cpl.org

Fw: Contact Form: Other Question from Bridget

CPL Knowledge Office

Tue 12/12/2017 4.05 PM

To:Felton Thomas <felton.thomas@cpl.org>;

CcTim Diamond <timothy.diamond@cpl.org>;

FYI ©

Nancy

Knowledge Office
Cleveland Public Library

216.623.2936

planning@cpl.org
http://www.cpl.org

From: No Reply

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 9:53 AM

To: CPL Knowledge Office

Subject: Contact Form: Other Question from Bridget

Name
Bridget
Email
bemchugh@gmail.com
Your question

Good morning,
| was recently interviewing for a job and I learned the hiring manager was reluctant about hiring me because | didn't have some of
the technical skills they were looking for. | went immediately from the interview to the main library downtown and checked out a

few books on programming languages. After about a month of studying the books, | contacted the hiring manager again to let him
know what I'd been up to and I'll be starting my new job next week.

Just wanted to let you know that the library had a direct impact on my career. Thanks for everything you do!
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